From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 15 May 2020 14:01

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: ILGA Europe rainbow index

Hi [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 15 May 2020 13:27

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: ILGA Europe rainbow index

Hi [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] | Violence against Women & Girls and LGBTI Equality Policy | The Equality Unit |

Scottish Government | 3H North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ
[REDACTED] | & [REDACTED] [REDACTED] | “® [REDACTED] | Twitter [REDACTED]

I’m working from home and can be contacted via blackberry

P« gov.scot

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 15 May 2020 08:49

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: ILGA Europe rainbow index

Hi [REDACTED]
Sorry for the delay!

ILGA-Europe have confirmed that Scotland would get 72% calculated
separately. [REDACTED]

ILGA are content for the 72% figure to be made public, [REDACTED]



We have done this facebook post, fairly closely following ILGA’s press
release:

https://www.facebook.com/EqualityNetwork/photos/a.105794082377/101
58298990412378/

All the best,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Equality
\o—, Network

Equality Network

30 Bernard Street
Edinburgh

EH6 6PR

[REDACTED]
www.equality-network.org

Donate to the Equality Network

Registered Scottish Charity: SC037852

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 14 May 2020 13:32

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: ILGA Europe rainbow index

Hi [REDACTED]

| see that the ILGA Europe Rainbow Index for 2020 has published. Have you been given any
information as to where Scotland would now place if it was ranked as a separate entry?

Thanks,

[REDACTED]
LGBTI Equality Policy Adviser | Equalities, Human Rights & Third Sector Division
Scottish Government|Victoria Quay|Edinburgh |EH6 6QQ

[REDACTED] | & [REDACTED]
&5 Before you print think about the ENVIRONMENT


https://www.facebook.com/EqualityNetwork/photos/a.105794082377/10158298990412378/
https://www.facebook.com/EqualityNetwork/photos/a.105794082377/10158298990412378/
http://www.equality-network.org/
https://www.justgiving.com/equality-network
https://www.ilga-europe.org/sites/default/files/Attachments/ilgaeurope-rainbowmap-2020-interactive.pdf

»- <« gov.scot
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect
those of the Scottish Government.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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
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